

This CV is intended for informational purposes only and shall not be used as an attachment for listing Claire Heusinger as an expert in any matter without payment of the required listing fee and written notification regarding the intent to retain for vocational or rehabilitation consulting expert services. An up to date copy of the CV will be provided at time of retention.

**CLAIRE HEUSINGER, M.S., CRC, CLCP, CVE, MSCC**

2320 3rd Street South \* Suite 2 \* Jacksonville Beach, Florida 32250 \* (904)652-2046  
[cheusinger@dynamiccvr.com](mailto:cheusinger@dynamiccvr.com)

---

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

**DYNAMIC  
VOCATIONAL  
CONSULTING**  
Jacksonville, Florida  
2009- Present

**Owner/Vocational Rehabilitation Consultant**

- \* Responsible for all aspects of service delivery to clients, in the field of vocational rehabilitation.
- \* Completes Life Care Plans assessing the future medical needs of individuals with disabilities, some requiring approval of Medicare in the form of a Medicare Set Aside.
- \* Performing Vocational Evaluations which may include Medical File Review, Vocational Testing, and Transferable Skills Analysis.
- \* Experienced in Case Management and Long Term Disability Evaluations as well as Job Placement.
- \* Utilizes knowledge of labor market for Wage Earning Capacity Evaluation in dissolution of marriage cases. Skilled in Labor Market Surveys/Research and Social Security Eligibility Assessments.

**SPRUANCE &  
ASSOCIATES, INC.**

2001 – 2009

**Vocational Rehabilitation Consultant**

- \* Responsible for all aspects of service delivery to Jacksonville, Florida clients, in the field of vocational rehabilitation.
- \* Completes Life Care Plans assessing the future medical needs of individuals with disabilities, some requiring approval of Medicare in the form of a Medicare Set Aside.
- \* Performing Vocational Evaluations which may include Medical File Review, Vocational Testing, and Transferable Skills Analysis.
- \* Experienced in Case Management and Long Term Disability Evaluations as well as Job Placement.
- \* Utilizes knowledge of labor market for Wage Earning Capacity Evaluation in dissolution of marriage cases. Skilled in Labor Market Surveys/Research and Social Security Eligibility Assessments.

---

**EDUCATION**

**UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA  
UNIVERSITY OF NORTH  
FLORIDA  
UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA**

2004 - Life Care Planning Certification Program  
2001- Masters of Science in Rehabilitation Counseling  
Jacksonville, FL  
2000 - Bachelor of Arts in Communication Sciences and  
Disorders, Gainesville, FL

---

**PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS**

President, IARP, NE Fl Region, 2002-2003, 2003-2004, 2009-2012  
Treasurer, IARP, NE Fl Region, 2004-Present  
Treasurer, IARP, Fl State Board, 2005-2008  
University of North Florida, College of Health, Alumni Association, 2004-2010  
University of North Florida, College of Health, Peer Advisory Committee, 2002-2010  
\*American Board of Vocational Experts-Associate Member #202078

---

**LICENSURES**

- \*Certified Rehabilitation Counselor; CRC #00050285,  
Commission on Rehabilitation Counselor Certification
- \*Certified Life Care Planner, CLCP #0804,  
Commission on Health Care Certification
- \*Certified Vocational Evaluation Specialist, CVE #00050285,  
Commission on Rehabilitation Counselor Certification
- \*Medicare Set Aside Certified Consultant, MSCC,  
Commission on Health Care Certification
- \*State of Georgia, Rehabilitation Supplier; 03043
- \*State of North Carolina, Rehabilitation Professional
- State of Louisiana, Vocational Rehabilitation Counselor; #804